The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, October 16, 2023

1:00 PM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts

James F. Gennaro, Chair Members: Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kamillah Hanks, Robert F. Holden, Julie Menin, Sandy Nurse and Lincoln Restler

Roll Call				
	Present: Genna	aro, Gutiérrez, Hanks, Holden, Menin, Nurse and Restler		
	Other Council	Members Attending: Powers		
T2023-4041				
	<u>Attachments</u>	<u>s:</u> Committee Report		
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee			
	Attachments: Committee Report			
	This Oversig	nt was Filed, by Committee		
Int 0160-2022				
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Yeger and NYC Council Member Ariola		
	<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 160, Int. No. 160, April 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 14, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23		
	This Introduc	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Yeger and NYC Council Member Ariola		
	<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 160, Int. No. 160, April 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 14, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23		
	This Introduc	tion was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0774-2022	Agency Rule-making Required			
	<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Mealy, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Yeger, NYC Council Member Joseph, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Riley and NYC Council Member Abreu		
	<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 774, Int. No. 774, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23		
	This Introduc	tion was Hearing Held by Committee		

<u>Sp</u>		NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Mealy, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Yeger, NYC Council Member Joseph, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Riley and NYC Council Member Abreu	
<u>Att</u>		Summary of Int. No. 774, Int. No. 774, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23	
This	Introductio	on was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0775-2022			
<u>Sp</u>		NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Yeger, NYC Council Member Joseph, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Riley, NYC Council Member Abreu and NYC Council Member Louis	
<u>Att</u>		Summary of Int. No. 775, Int. No. 775, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23	
This	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
<u>Sp</u>		NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Yeger, NYC Council Member Joseph, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Riley, NYC Council Member Abreu and NYC Council Member Louis	
<u>Att</u>		Summary of Int. No. 775, Int. No. 775, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23	
This	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0776-2022			
<u>Sp</u>		NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Yeger, NYC Council Member Joseph, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Riley and NYC Council Member Abreu	
<u>Att</u>		Summary of Int. No. 776, Int. No. 776, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23	

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Yeger, NYC Council Member Joseph, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Riley and NYC Council Member Abreu
<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 776, Int. No. 776, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23
This Introducti	on was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0777-2022	
<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Riley and NYC Council Member Abreu
<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 777, Int. No. 777, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23
This Introducti	on was Hearing Held by Committee
<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Riley and NYC Council Member Abreu
<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 777, Int. No. 777, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23
This Introducti	on was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0778-2022 Report Rec	quired
<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Yeger, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Joseph, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Abreu, NYC Council Member Ung, NYC Council Member Dinowitz and NYC Council Member Louis
<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 778, Int. No. 778, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Powers, NYC Council Member Yeger, NYC Council Member Holden, NYC Council Member Restler, NYC Council Member Menin, NYC Council Member Joseph, NYC Council Member Schulman, NYC Council Member Brewer, NYC Council Member Hudson, NYC Council Member Bottcher, NYC Council Member Hanks, NYC Council Member Abreu, NYC Council Member Ung, NYC Council Member Dinowitz and NYC Council Member Louis	
<u>Attachments</u> .	Summary of Int. No. 778, Int. No. 778, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23	
This Introduct	ion was Laid Over by Committee	
T2023-4002		
<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Gennaro	
<u>Attachments</u>	Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 10/16/23	
This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
<u>Sponsors:</u>	NYC Council Member Gennaro	
<u>Attachments</u> :	Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 10/16/23	

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee